



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-IQA1626 CIRNAC Reply to City of Iqaluit Response to Intervener Comments

Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca> Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 12:13 PM
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>, "Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)" <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) considers the response to comments on the Landfill Operations and Maintenance Manual, submitted by the City of Iqaluit on March 5, 2019, to sufficiently address CIRNAC concerns.

Kind regards,

Bridget Campbell

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

Coordinatrice, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282